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sa. Indicate Type of Lease

Fee &]

State

OPERATOR

S, State 0!l & Gas Lease No.

PORTS ON WELLS

EPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A DIFFERENT RESERVOIR,
C-101) FOR SUCH PROPOSALS.)

SUNDRY NOTICES AND R

(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPQSALS TO DRILL OR TO DE
USE **APPLICATION FOR PERMIT —** (FORM

7. Unit Agreement Name

::lsLu. D WeLL D OTHER- Dry hole
2. Name of Operator 8, Farm or l.ease Name
Zetco Petroleum Company, Inc. (Formerly - Puretex 0il Cd)Frank Chappell, Jr|

3, Address of Operator

357 Lulu Street, Wichita, Kansas 67211

9. Well No.

1

4, Location of Well

UNIT LETTER 548 FEET FROM THE ___Ea'it____ LINE AND___l% FEET FROM

THE South LINE, SECTION ___~4=~  TOWNSHIP 12N RANGE 29E NMPM.

10. Field and Pool, or Wildcat

\\\\\\

15. Elevation (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.)

4081 Gr.

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

12. County ‘\\\\\

San Mlguel

Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO:

PLUG AND ABANDON 1

[

[
]

PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK D REMEDIAL WORK

[]
L]

TEMPORARILY ABANDON COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.

PULL OR ALTER CASING CHANGE PLANS CASING TEST AND CEMENT JQB

OTHER

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

[]

PLUG AND ABANDONMENT g

]

ALTERING CASING

]

OTHER

17. Describe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including
work) SEE RULE 1103,

estimated date of starting any proposed

The captioned well was plugged and abandoned 9-22-73 as per
instructions of the NMOCC. A cement plug was run from T.D.

4932' to 4780' all of the casing was left in the
was bridgad at 150' and filled with cement to the

hole and
surface.

Five sacks of cement was put in the annulus between the sur-

face casing and long string. The regulation
and the location cleared.

marker was set

SIGNED ‘ ‘ TITLE Agent DATE 10-2-73
T LRt BE ALaiact Any
erpinh DLk EGH Godlusis / / 7
APPROVED BY ga/bé‘ LLLW_Q — -..i!i\)!\ i DATE 7' /' 7

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY:



SPADE
LEFT (::}<3 SIDE

SINCE 1889

WM. J. “DUB” WALDRIP
RENDERBROOK - SPADE RANCH GENERAL MANAGER CHAPPELL - SPADE RANCH.
Mitchell, Sterling, and Coke Counties, Texas 1107% AVENUE K San Miguel County, New Mexico

LUBBOCEK, TEXAS 79401
AREA CODE 808 7835-8538

June 25, 1974

| DRI . .
OjL CONSERVAIN «o Luiaed
Sante
S } -~ 7 / ‘ ;s
Mr. Carl Ulvog o - N Fig f‘:-&,/j
: q . . . _ _ ) -
0Oil Conservation Commission Se . - T 0 A -2 - p
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, N. Mex. 87501
Dear Mr. Ulvog:
Thank you for your letter of June 17 concerning the dry well drilled on Chappell-
Spade property northwest of Tucumcari. As you indicate one of these locations is
not in a satisfactory condition. But since we do have some vegetation beginning
to return we are willing to forego any more disturbance on the site. Therefore,
it will be satisfactory with us if you close the file on this location.
Thank you for your interest.

Sincerely,

Wm. J. Waldrip

WJIW :bb

C/c to : Mr., H. R. Sidwell
4112 N.W. 53rd
Oklahoma City, Okla.

Mr. James L. Young 'l l l G'Bl |
Stallworth 0Oil & Gas Bldg.

407 W. Missouri
Midland, Texas
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June 17, 1974 A. L. PORTLER, IT.

SECRETARY — HEECTOR

Mr. D. J. Waldrip, General Manager
Chappeli-Spade Ranch

1107 1/2 Avenue X

Lubbock, Texzs

Gentlemen:

On June €, 1874, 1 inspected the locations of wells drilled
as o0il/gas tests on the Chappell-Spade properties about seven miles
northvest of Tucumcari, New Mexico. One of these locatioms did not
appear to be in a very good cendition, as the site was not level
and there were some remnants of rig timbers scattered about. There
was also a gpocl of drilling line (steel cable) and a truck mot
workover rig nearby. I did not detect amything which might cau
injury to livestock however. Since the well has been officially
abandoned since October of last year, we are anxious to close the
file on this lccation. Noticing that some vegetation has begun en-
croachment upon the well site, I am wondering if you prefer that the
leocation not be disturbed further. If so, we will aprrove the
abandonment. On the other hand, if you wish for additional clearing
and levelling, this office will attempt to have the cperator cemply.

The location discussed herein is identified as follows:
Zetco Petroleum Company, Inc., No. 1 Chappell, 1020' from
the South line and 548" from the East line of Section 13,

Township 12 North, Range 29 East.

Please advise this office concerning your desires in the
subject matter. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

CARL ULVOG
Senior Petroleum Geologist

CU/ocg



